

# Sean Dusek

148 N. Binkley St.  
Soldotna, AK 99669  
907-714-8888

## Professional Summary

Highly skilled instructional leader with 10 years of district level experience and another 12 years as a school leader and teacher. Demonstrated effectiveness in teacher and school administrator accountability with real results in student achievement. Committed to developing a positive learning culture for all students while each student is provided relevant experiences to prepare them for their future.

## Skills

Instructional leadership	Communication and listening
Teacher and Administrator evaluation	Facilitation of large and small groups
Crisis management	Quality process development and implementation
Problem solving	Collaborative practices implementation
Professional Development	

## Work History

12/2014 to present

### **Superintendent of Schools**

*Kenai Peninsula Borough School District – Soldotna, AK*  
Chief executive officer of the school district. Provides direction and vision for overall direction of district educational and operational systems. Development of long and short term plans for district improvement. Oversight of educational standards and student achievement. General operational management of the school district, including budgets and allocation of resources. Oversight of implementation and enforcement of federal, state and board statutes, policies and regulations.

07/2009 to 11/2014

### **Assistant Superintendent of Instruction**

*Kenai Peninsula Borough School District – Soldotna, AK*  
Provides oversight and direction for KPBSD instructional program. Successful development and implementation of teacher and administrator evaluation systems. Oversight and implementation of school administrator professional development and calibration program. Development and implementation of quality process framework for a variety of district initiatives and innovations.

- 07/2005 to 06/2009 **Director of Secondary Education and Assessment**  
*Kenai Peninsula Borough School District – Soldotna, AK*  
Oversight and direction of Secondary School programs for KPBSD. Successful development and implementation of the following district initiatives: work force development program, distance education program, programmatic staffing, student intervention program.
- 07/2002 to 06/2005 **Principal, Soldotna High School**  
*Kenai Peninsula Borough School District – Soldotna, AK*  
Provided effective instructional leadership at KPBSD's largest high school. Successfully implemented an advisory program to increase school's graduation rate and positively impact the school's culture. The advisory program became a standard practice across the school district. Successfully implemented collaborative practices among academic departments. Collaboration efforts have been successfully implemented across KPBSD since this initial effort.
- 07/2000 to 06/2002 **Assistant Principal, Soldotna High School**  
*Kenai Peninsula Borough School District – Soldotna, AK*  
Assisted the school principal as an instructional leader. Provided oversight of the school discipline program. Provided oversight of the facility and activities program. Successfully implemented support staff and certified staff evaluation systems.
- 07/1997 to 06/2000 **Teacher/Activities Director, Soldotna Middle School**  
*Kenai Peninsula Borough School District – Soldotna, AK*  
Successfully taught 7th grade math and provided oversight of the entire activities program for the school. Participated on the school's intervention team and the district's math curriculum development committee.
- 07/1993 to 06/1997 **Teacher, Skyview High School**  
*Kenai Peninsula Borough School District – Soldotna, AK*  
Successfully taught grades 9 - 12 math, including pre-algebra, algebra, geometry, advanced algebra, trigonometry, and pre-calculus. Served as math department chair. Coached football and hockey. Participated on school's tech prep committee. Developed and implemented senior capstone course for career pathway project.

## Education

- 2008 **Post Graduate Certificate: Educational Leadership – Superintendent**  
*University of Alaska Anchorage – Anchorage, AK*
- 1997 **Master of Science: Educational Leadership**  
*University of Alaska Southeast – Juneau, AK*
- 1991 **Bachelor of Science: Secondary Education – Math**  
*University of Wisconsin River Falls – River Falls, WI*

## **Professional Experience**

2008 to present	KPBSD Effective Leadership committee
2008 to present	KPBSD Calendar Committee
2006 to present	KPBSD Effective Instruction committee
2013 to 2014	Alaska Department of Education State Teacher Evaluation Advisory Group
2012 to 2013	KPBSD Negotiations Team – Spokesperson
2006 to 2009	Alaska Department of Education State Assessment Advisory Group
2006 to 2009	Alaska Department of Education State Technical Advisory Committee
2006 to 2007	KPBSD Programmatic Staffing committee

## **Professional Memberships**

2010 to present	Alaska Superintendent's Association President 2016-17 Past President 2017-18
2012 to present	American Society for Quality
2005 to present	American Association of School Administrators
2000 to present	Association of Supervision and Curriculum Development